
























































































































































































































































From: Robert Reyes [rreyes@co.slo.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Ian Kysel
Subject: PRA Requested Materials Room Confinement-San Luis Obispo County Probation

Department
Attachments: Outlook-CoSLO-Grou.png; Selected Policies from 2016-2017 Juvenile Hall Policy

Manual.docx; Selected Policies from 2018 Juvenile Hall Policy and Procedures Manual.docx;
PBIS 101 IMPLEMENTAION POWER POINT.pptx; POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION
AND SUPPORTS PART Il.pptx; INSTRUCTIONAL STRATEGY FOR TEACHING THE
MATRIX.doc; MODULE 5 CORRECTING YOUTHS BEHAVIOR.doc; MODULE 5. STAGES
OF CHANGE.doc; MODULE 5. THE 2-MINUTE RULE.doc; PHASE 3 TRAINING.docx;
Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports Introduction.doc

Dear Mr. Kysel

Attached are the requested the materials related to your public records act request, dated April 2, 2018 on
room confinement. A couple of things I wanted to point out related to this request:

• The Probation Department does not have specific policies related to room confinement and use of
force or force options. I have attached the Juvenile Hall's general use of force policy

• Below is the only aggregate data available regarding total number of disciplinary and other categorical
incidents of room confinement

From Aug./Sept. 2017 - Dec. 2017

• Total number of incidents of disciplinary room confinement exceeding 22 hours in a 24-hour period 0
incidents

• Total number of incidents of any other category of room confinement exceeding 22 hours in a 24-hour
period 0 incidents

From January 2018 - April 2018

• • Total number of incidents of disciplinary room confinement exceeding 22 hours in a 24-hour period 0
incidents

• Total number of incidents of any other category of room confinement exceeding 22 hours in a 24-hour
period 0 incidents

• Positive Behavioral Intervention and Support training materials included
• All Juvenile Hall policies included for requests indicated in the letter as "a i-xiii and b i-xiv"

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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Thank you

Robert Reyes
Assistant Chief Probation Officer
(p) 805-788-2951
(f) 805-781-1231
rreyes@co.slo.ca.us

COUNTY
-, SAN LUIS
OBISPO

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
PROBATION DEPARTMENT
www.slocounty.ca.gov

Follow us on Facebook

** This e-
mail, and any files transmitted with it, are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential, protected, and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient, is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.

2



OFFICE OF THE

COUNTY COUNSEL
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER, ROOM D320

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93408
TELEPHONE (805) 781.5400

FAX (805) 7814221

RITA L. NEAL
COUNTY COUNSEL

May 31, 2018

SENT VIA EMAIL

Ian Kysel, Staff Attorney
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
1851 E. First Street, Suite 450
Santa Ana, California 92705
Email: ikysel@ACLUSoCal.org

ASSISTANT
TIMOTHY MCN ULTY

CHIEF DEPUTY
NINA NEGRANTI

DEPUTIES
ANN CATHERINE DUGGAN
PATRICK J. FORAN
LESLIE H. KRAUT

CHERIE J. VALLELUNGA
SHANNON G. MATUSZEWICZ

ERICA STUCKEY
DEBRA K. BARRIGER
BENJAMIN R. DORE
ADRIENNE RATNER
MATTHEW CHRISTEN
HILLARY A. MATOS
BRIAN J. STACK

Re: Public Records Act Request, Dated May 9, 2018, for records related to the

Use of Chemical Agents by the San Luis Obispo County Probation

Department

Dear Mr. Kysel:

Pursuant to Penal Code section 6253, subdivision (c), and our previous

notification to you that we would be taking an additional 14 days to respond to the

above referenced Public Records Act (PRA) request, we now provide this response to

your request on behalf of the San Luis Obispo County Probation Department ("the

Department").

Your request seeks 30 separate categories of records primarily related to the

use of chemical agents. At the outset, we note that the request as a whole is overly

broad and burdensome. In this regard, although the request is broken down into

three main types of records, the request as a whole seeks 30 separate categories of

information. In addition, the request asks for the creation of records that do not

presently exist. The majority of the requests made in regard to "data" cannot be

responded to because the Department does not track the specific information you

seek and, under the PRA, has no duty to "create" a record that doesn't already exist.

Nevertheless, the Department has conducted a diligent search of its records and

provides the specific responses below.



Ian Kysel/ American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

Re: Public Records Act Request, Dated May 9, 2018, for records related to the Use of

Chemical Agents by the San Luis Obispo County Probation Department
May 31, 2018

Response to Request No. 1 -- Policies and Procedures. With respect to all
of the separate categories of records listed under this request, many of the records
responsive to the subcategories of the various policies and procedures you seek have
already been provided in response to your previous request for information, dated
April 2, 2018, which asked for records related to room confinement of juveniles.
Therefore, we refer you to these records.

The Department does not have policies or procedures related to the
notification of parents or guardians when youth are exposed to chemical agents. (See
e.g., Request No. 1, x.) Similarly, the Department does not have any records
governing the discipline of staff for violations of policies governing the use of force
(i.e., policies governing the use of discipline of staff for violation of policies
(specifically referring to Request No. 1, xv.). In addition to the records previously
provided, we will provide an Employee Conduct and Responsibility Policy, which may
relate to many of the subcategories of records you seek in this Request No 1. In sum,
other than the Employee Conduct policy and the policies previously provided in
response to your PRA request dated April 2, 2018, we have no further records
responsive to this request.

Response to Request No. 2 -- Training materials. The only records we have
responsive to the various subcategories of training materials you seek are: (1) a
power point document and related materials used for the purpose of certifying
officers in the use of pepper spray and the use of force; and (2) Board of Community
Corrections training certification outline. Specifically, in regards to subcategory ix
(referencing Pen. Code, § 22820), the Department does not use tear gas, and
therefore has no records responsive to this request.

Response to Request No. 3 -- Data. This request seeks an extensive amount
of data relating to the use of chemical agents for the period January 1, 2015 through
March 31, 2018. To the extent the Department has tracked some information in
aggregate form for statistical purposes only, which does not identify any of the
juveniles or other information that may only be obtained by resort to a juvenile case
file, the information will be provided in electronic format. However, any information

- 2-



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

you seek that may only be obtained by resorting to a juvenile case file will not be

disclosed absent a court order obtained via a petition filed pursuant to Welfare and

I nstitutions Code section 827. In this regard, in the published opinion Wescott v. Yuba

County (1980) 104 Cal.App.3d 103, 106, the Court of Appeal specifically held that

section 827 of the Welfare and Institutions Code trumps the Public Records Act to

the extent of any conflict. In addition, Welfare and Institutions Code section 827,

subdivision (e), provides: "[f7or purposes of this section a 'juvenile case file' means a

petition filed in any juvenile court proceeding, reports of the probation officer, and

all other documents filed in that case or made available to the probation officer in

making his or her report, or to the judge, referee, or other hearing officer, and

thereafter retained by the probation officer, judge, referee, or other hearing officer."

Specific responses to each subcategory of records requested in this Request

No. 3, are as follows:

i. The Department tracks the use of chemical agents on a monthly basis

and will provide these records.

i i Department can provide the incident dates when chemical agents were

used, and the reasons therefore. However, the Department does not track

demographic information on the youth or officers involved.

i ii. This information will not be provided as it may only be disclosed

pursuant to a petition filed with the juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and

I nstitutions Code section 827.

iv. The Department does not have any record of specific notices to parents

or guardians of the use of chemical agents.

V. The information you seek is not subject to disclosure pursuant to a PRA

request, but may only be disclosed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section

827; and Evidence Code section 1043 et seq.
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

vi. The information you seek is not subject to disclosure pursuant to a PRA
request, but may only be disclosed pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section
827.

vii. The Department has no records responsive to this request.

viii. The information you seek is not subject to disclosure pursuant to
Government Code section 6254, subdivision (c), section 6254, subdivision (k), and
Evidence Code section 1043 et seq.

ix. The Department has records responsive to this request in the form of
aggregate data which does not identify the youth or officer involved (as noted
similarly in our response to subcategory ii., above). We will provide these records.

X. The Department has records responsive to this request in the form of
an inventory list.

xi. The Department has not yet located any records responsive to this
request, but may be able to provide purchase orders. If so, these records wil l be
provided by the date indicated below.

xii. The Department has no records responsive to this request.

xiii. The Department has no records responsive to this request.

xiv. The Department has no records responsive to this request.

xv. The information you seek is not subject to disclosure pursuant to

Government Code section 6254, subdivision (a) (preliminary drafts, notes, or

i nteragency or intra-agency memorandum not retained in the ordinary course of

business), Government Code section 6254, subdivision (k), and the deliberative

process privilege (Gov. Code, § 6255) and Evidence Code section 1040. (The

deliberative process privilege protects government officials and administrators from

-4-



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

disclosure of material that may reflect the mental processes by which a government

decision was reached. The privilege extends to the substance of conversations,

communications, debates, deliberations and similar material reflecting advice,

opinions, and recommendations by which policy is processed and formulated.)

xvi. The Department has no records responsive to this request.

The records identified above that will be produced by the Department, will be

sent to you electronically on or before June 15, 2018.

Very truly yours,

RITA L. NEAL
County Counsel

By: ANN DUGGAN
Deputy County Counsel

AD:ck
cc: Robert Reyes, Assistant Chief Probation Officer
20181664
1228ckltr
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From: Ian Kysel
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Michelle Ochoa Castaneda
Subject: Fwd: Public Records Act Request Use of Pepper Spray Materials
Attachments: Outlook-CoSLO-Grou.png; ATT00001.htm; Signed Employee Conduct and Responsibility

Policy 3.2.2011.pdf; ATT00002.htm; STC Re-Cert OC Course.docx; ATT00003.htm; OC
Presentation.ppt; ATT00004.htm; Use of Force OC Pepper Spray Tracker JH.xlsx;
ATT00005.htm; Copy of Chemical Agents 2018-1.xlsx; ATT00006.htm

Chemical agents.

Ian Kysel, Staff Attorney
ACLU Foundation of Southern California

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure trader applicable law If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Reyes <rreyes@co.slo.ca.us>
Date: June 5, 2018 at 15:01:07 PDT
To: "ikysel@ACLUSoCal.org" <ikysel@ACLUSoCal.org>
Subject: Public Records Act Request Use of Pepper Spray Materials

Mr. Kysel

Attached are the available materials from the San Luis Obispo County Probation Department in
response to the PRA request dated May 9, 2018. The following are included:

• Employee Conduct and Responsibility Policy
• Training materials including power point presentation and Standards and Training

Certification lesson plan outline
• Use of OC pepper spray incidents from the Juvenile Hall from 2015-2018 in an excel file
• An inventory list of OC pepper spray canisters for the Juvenile Hall in an excel file (purge

dates are not available)

We were unable to retrieve purchase orders of pepper spray ordered.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you

Robert Reyes

1



Assistant Chief Probation Officer
(p) 805-788-2951
(f) 805-781-1231
rreyes@co.slo.ca.us
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